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Blackburn, Mayra

From: Maringer, Elizabeth <EMaringer@nba.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 12:47 PM
To: Carter, Cynthia
Cc: Malone, Katherine
Subject: Contact Information

Warning, External email: The content or attachments contained in this message may be harmful. 
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments if you do not recognize the sender.  

DetecƟve Carter –  
 
Thank you for speaking earlier today.  Below is my contact informaƟon and my colleague, Katherine Malone, can be 
reached at 212-407-8827 or kmalone@nba.com.  To the extent you are able, we appreciate you keeping us informed 
about the progress and Ɵming of your invesƟgaƟon. 
 
Best, 
Elizabeth 
 

Elizabeth F. Maringer 

Senior Vice President and Assistant General Counsel 

645 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10022 

(p) 212-407-8035 | (m) 646-709-7491 | emaringer@nba.com 
 

 
 


